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TO:

All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents

FROM: Scott Schreeg, Commercial Product Manager
SUBJECT: 88 Series 2 Boiler — Available March 3, 2008

The Model 88 boiler has been upgraded by you, thanks for the great feedback!

Product Highlights:
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Thermal efficiencies of 85.6%
Modular jacket with 3” insulation
Side panels that lift off without tools for easy servicing

Solid steel 4” cleanout plates and double woven gaskets are reusable, cleaning after
cleaning

Color-coded HXT bars optimize heat transfer which maximizes thermal efficiencies
Secondary LWCO tapping on front section

Multiple burner offerings through Weil-McLain including: Beckett, Carlin, Power Flame,
Riello and Webster*

EZ-Temp control standard on water boilers with three configurations:
v' Water temperature control with manual reset high limit for On/Off and Low/High/Off
v" Water temperature control with manual rest high limit and step control for Low/High/Off

v' Water temperature control with manual reset high limit and proportional control for full modulation

Distributor Highlights:
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Available for shipment March 3, 2008

One model to stock that includes all the upgrades listed above

ALL iron is backwards compatible — only need to stock Series 2 iron

New robust jacket and jacket packaging to avoid damage, all the way to the jobsite
Introductory pricing will be available

Enclosure:
88 Series 2 product literature (C-1017)

* Available June 2008
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